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14 July 2022 

Dear Huw, 
 
In accordance with the Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement, I can report to Members that 
I attended a meeting of the Interministerial Group on UK-EU Relationships on 4 July.  
 
I was unable to provide prior notice of the meeting as it was called at very short notice by the 
UK Government.  
 
The meeting was also attended by the Rt Hon. Michael Ellis QC MP, Paymaster General and 
Minister for the Cabinet Office, and Neil Gray MSP, the Scottish Government’s Minister for 
Culture, Europe and International Development. An official from the Northern Ireland 
Executive attended as an observer.  
 
I am copying this letter to the Chair of the Culture, Communications, Welsh Language, Sport, 
and International Relations Committee because of its interest in topics discussed in the 
meeting. 
 
As highlighted in the Written Statement, the date for the next meeting has yet to be agreed. 
However, I will inform you of the date as soon as it is confirmed, if I am able to do so, together 
with the likely agenda. 
 
Further information can be found at  
https://gov.wales/written-statement-meeting-interministerial-group-uk-eu-relations 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 
Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
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Minister for Economy 
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